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Mr. Irwin E. 8}

Room 5308

Federal Enerqy Pegulatory Commission
825 N. Capito! Street

Washington, D.C. 20425

Dear Mr. Ball:
DAYIS-BESSE AND PERRY MUCLEAR PLANT LICENSF CONPITIONS

Further to our previous correspondence to Mr. William Lindsay, we
are enclosing for your information a copy of the response to W°C's
questionnaire to CEI and also the City of Cleveland.

Sincerely,

2PN T M

Argfl Toalston, Chief

Power Supply Amalysis Section
Antitrust 8 Indemnity Group
Yuclear Peactor Pequlation
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As stated
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